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Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Monday, July 14, 2008 12:13 PM
To: Toni McCoy

Subject: RE: 080312-Tl; Docket Titie Edit

Hi Toni.
I will make that change per your request below.

Dorothy

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Monday, July 14, 2008 12:07 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: 080312-TI; Docket Title Edit

Dorothy,

Using this memo, please add "Inc.” to the dacket title as listed below. See the Secretary of State Detail below.
Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No. TI320 from Satellite Communication Systems, Inc. d/b/a Satel
to Satellite Communication Systemns, effective June 10, 2008.

to

Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No. T1320 from Satellite Communication Systems, Inc. d/b/a Satel
to Satellite Communication Systems, Inc. effective June 10, 2008.

Detail by Entity Name
Foreign Profit Corboration
SATELLITE COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number F94000005025

FEI Number 541382176 S

Date Filed 09/28/1994 T

State VA

Status ACTIVE “ol

Last Event CANCEL ADM DISS/REV YA

Event Date Filed ~ 05/30/2008 SED

Event Effective Date NONE T M@W
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